Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

From: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

Sent: Monday, April 29, 2019 8:06 AM

To: ‘DeHoyos, Kendra'; ‘Davis, Amanda’; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Cc: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD; Weaver, Crystal (caweaver@blm.gov); Deborah McKinney
Subject: FW: C-141 2RP-5367 2RP-5366

2RP-5367 / 2RP-5366

From: Bustamante, Amalia, EMNRD <Amalia.Bustamante@state.nm.us>

Sent: Monday, April 29, 2019 7:54 AM

To: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD
<Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>

Subject: C-141

2RP-5367

Please forward RP# to Amanda Davis and Kendra DeHoyos. Since Kendra is the one who sent them to me.

Responsible Party  Devon Energy Production Company | OGRIDg137

Contact Name Brett Fulks, EHS Professional Contact Telephone 575.748-3371
Contact email Brett.Fulks@dvn.com Inerdent # fassigned by OCDY N AB 1911927632

Contact mailing address 6488 Seven Rivers Hwy Artesia, NM 88210

Location of Release Source

Latimde 32.1441441 Longitude 103.732477
(NAD 33 in decimnl degrees fo 5 decimal places)
Site Name Cotton Draw Unit 1-12 CTB Site Type CTB

Date Release Discovered September 4, 2018 @BD’@PM API# iif applicablel 30.0) _15_.43;?5

2RP-5366

Responsible Party Deyon Energy Production Company OGRIDg137

Contact Name Brett Fulks Comtacr Telephone 575-748-3371

Contact email brett fulks@dvn.com Incrdent # fassigned b OCDI N AB 1911658680

Conmtact maling address 5488 Seven Rivers HWY

Location of Release Source

Atiftcle 32.166134 Longitude ~ 103.764013
ENAD 53 i decinml degrees i 5 decinnal places)

St N Gotton Draw Unit 153H [ SieTee

Date Release Discovered 8/14/2018 [ API# i aplicable) 30-015-38535




Amalia Bastamante

State of New Mexico

EMNRD-OIL CONSERVATION DIV.-DIST.lI
811 5. First Street

Artesia, New Mexico 88210
M(575~748~1283 ext, 113

& Amalia.Bustamante@state.nm.us

t0




